

Dr. Kateryna Zarembo

PERSONAL DATA

Date of birth 02.10.1987
Nationality Ukraine
E-mail: kateryna.zarembo@gmail.com

CURRENT OCCUPATIONS

Since 2019 [New Europe Center \(Ukraine\)](#), associate fellow

Since 2016 **National University of Kyiv-Mohyla Academy (Ukraine)**, lecturer
Course title "European Foreign and Security Policy", Summer trimester (May-June)
MA "German and European Studies" (joint Master's Program of Friedrich Schiller University in Jena University (Germany) and NaUKMA). The course explains how European Foreign and Security Policy (EFSP) was born, why it changed over time, what its key challenges and perspectives are and what role the EU's Eastern neighbourhood plays in it. It also reviews EFSP through various conceptual lenses.

PREVIOUS WORK EXPERIENCE

2017-2019 **New Europe Center (Ukraine)**, a think tank focusing on Ukraine's foreign and security policy, Deputy Director for Research
Responsibilities included:
- supervision and quality control of all NEC policy products;
- doing policy analysis and developing recommendations on Ukraine's foreign policy issues, such as Russia-Ukraine conflict settlement, communication of the European integration, Ukraine's bilateral relations, etc.;
- writing articles, op-eds and blog entries for Ukrainian and foreign media (e.g. Ukrainska Pravda, Dzerkalo Tyzhnia, Politico, etc);
- project management: methodology elaboration, monitoring and evaluation of the project effectiveness
- organization and moderation of public events;
- communication and promotion: ensuring NEC's visibility within domestic and international platforms.

2010 – 2017 **Institute of World Policy (Ukraine)**, Deputy Director for Research
2016 **Friedrich Schiller University in Jena (Germany)**, visiting researcher
2010 **Fundación para Relaciones Internacionales y el Diálogo Exterior (FRIDE)**, Madrid, Spain, visiting fellow

2009 - 2010 **International Centre for Policy Studies (Ukraine)**, foreign policy analyst
2009 **Embassy of Ukraine to Ireland**, intern
2008 - 2009 **University College Dublin, Ireland**, School of Politics and International Relations, research assistant

ADDITIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Since 2016 **Member of the Ukrainian-Polish Partnership Forum** at the Ministries of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine and Poland
- Since 2017 **Translator for “Nash Format”** (Our Format) Publishing House, one of the leaders of non-fiction production in Ukraine. Current project: **“Postwar” by Tony Judt.**

EDUCATION

- 2016 **National Institute for Strategic Studies (NISS, Ukraine), PhD**
Dissertation Title: “EU Common Security and Defence Policy and Its Impact on Ukraine’s Security Interests”
- 2009 **University College Dublin (Dublin, Ireland), MA in European Studies** (with honours)
- 2009 **Kyiv National Taras Shevchenko University, BA & MA English and Italian languages, literature and translation** (with honours)

SCHOLARSHIPS AND FELLOWSHIPS

- 2018 **DAAD fellowship** for research stay at Free University in Berlin (Germany) in November 2018
- 2016 **DAAD fellowship** for research stay at Friedrich Schiller University in Jena (Germany) in March 2016
- 2010 **Open Society Institute Research Fellowship**
- 2008 **European Commission Scholarship** for accomplishing MA “European Studies” at the University College Dublin (Dublin, Ireland)
- 2008 **Scholarship of the University of Vienna** for attending the International Summer School (Vienna, Austria)
- 2008 Winner of the All-Ukrainian Italian Language Competition (Kyiv, Ukraine)
- 2003 Winner of the International Russian Language Competition (Moscow, Russia)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ukrainian, Russian - native
English – C2;
German, Italian – B2

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

Dissertation (defended 2016)

“EU Common Security and Defence Policy and Its Impact on Ukraine’s Security Interests”

Current research project

“A minority in one’s own state: the impact of the pro-Ukrainian social movements on the “Donbas” regional identity”

Academic publications

Zarembo K. Book review. Hiroaki Kuromia. Zrozumiy Donbas [Understanding Donbas]. Dukh I Litera, 2015. 124 pp. East/West Journal of Ukrainian Studies at the University of Alberta (Canada). Vol. 6, No 1 (2019), p. 179-180. <https://www.ewjus.com/index.php/ewjus/article/view/482/pdf>

Zarembo K. (2018) Doing State’s Job: The Impact of Volunteers on State Defense Capacity in post-Euromaidan Ukraine. In: Shapovalova N., Burlyuk O. (eds) *Civil Society in post-Euromaidan Ukraine: From Revolution to Consolidation*. Stuttgart: Ibidem Verlag. P. 101-128.

Burlyuk O., Shapovalova N., Zarembo K. (eds.) (2017) Special Issue “Civil Society in post-Euromaidan Ukraine”. *Kyiv Mohyla Law and Politics Journal*, Issue 3. <http://kmlpj.ukma.edu.ua/issue/view/7148/showToc>

Burlyuk O., Shapovalova N., Zarembo K. (2017) “Introduction to the Special Issue. Civil Society in Ukraine: Building on Euromaidan Legacy”. *Kyiv Mohyla Law and Politics Journal*, Issue 3. <http://kmlpj.ukma.edu.ua/article/view/119977/115062>

Zarembo K. (2017) Substituting for the state: the role of volunteers in defence reform in post-Euromaidan Ukraine. In: Burlyuk O., Shapovalova N., Zarembo K. (eds.) Special Issue “Civil Society in Post-Euromaidan Ukraine”. *Kyiv Mohyla Law and Politics Journal*. 3 (2017), 47-70, DOI: <https://doi.org/10.18523/kmlpj119985.2017-3.47-70>

Zarembo K. (2017). Perceptions of CSDP Effectiveness in Ukraine: A Host State Perspective. *European Security*, <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/09662839.2017.1291502>

Zarembo K. (2015) The EU as a security actor: when postmodernity fails (the case of Russia-Ukraine war). *Polityka i Społeczeństwo*, 4 (13), 104-114, DOI [10.15584/polispol.2015.4.7](https://doi.org/10.15584/polispol.2015.4.7)

Zarembo K. (2014). Do putannia pro poslidovnist transformatsiynykh protesiv u derzhavakh postradianskoho prostoru (na prykladi Ukrainy) [On the sequence of transition process in post-Soviet states (the case of Ukraine)]. *Actual problems of international relations*, National Taras Shevchenko University in Kyiv, 120 (2), 64-71. [In Ukrainian]

Zarembo K. (2014) Ukraina iak slabka derzhava: instytutsiynyi vymir. [Ukraine as a weak state: the institutional dimension]. *Vasyl karazin National University of Kharkiv Journal*, Political Science Series, 1091 (25), 69–76. [In Ukrainian]

Zarembo K. (2013). Spilna zovnishnia ta bezpekova polityka ES: postmoderna vidpovid na moderni vyklyky [EU Common Foreign and Security Policy: a postmodern reply to modern threats]. *Actual problems of international relations*, National Taras Shevchenko University in Kyiv, 114 (2), 21–27. [In Ukrainian]

Zarembo K. (2012) Ukraina u stratehiakh natsionalnoi bezpeky derzhav-chleniv ES: partner chu problema? [The role of Ukraine in the EU Member States security strategies: a partner or a problem?] Ivan Franko National University of Lviv Journal, International Relations Series, 31, 52-61. [In Ukrainian]

Zarembo K. (2011) Rol Ukrainy u evropeiskyi politytsi bezpeky u konteksti vidnosyn ES-Rosii [The role of Ukraine in the EU security policy and the EU-Russia relations]. National Institute of Strategic Studies "Strategic Priorities" Journal, 4(21), 144–147.

Policy publications

Zarembo K. (2019) *How to Counteract Russian Influence in Europe: the Case of Poland*. Kyiv, New Europe Center. <http://neweurope.org.ua/en/analytics/yak-protydiyaty-rosijskomu-vplyvu-u-polshhi/> (available in Ukrainian only)

Zarembo K. (2019) *Ukraine-NATO relations*. October 2018 – March 2019. Truman Index #6 (10). <https://truman.ua/sites/default/files/2019-05/TRUMAN%20Index%20%236%2810%29.pdf>

Zarembo K., Tafuro E. (2019) *Ukraine Elections: Why Should the EU (and Italy) care?* ISPI, Milan. 28 March 2019 <https://www.ispionline.it/it/publicazione/ukraine-elections-why-should-eu-and-italy-care-22677>

Zarembo K. (2019) *How to Counteract Russian Influence in Europe: the Case of Italy*. Kyiv, New Europe Center. <http://neweurope.org.ua/en/analytics/yak-protydiyaty-rosijskomu-vplyvu-v-yevropi-kejs-italiyi/>

Solodkyy S., Litra L., Zarembo K. et al. (2018) *Atrophy of Trophies. How Can Ukraine Take Advantage of the Vulnerabilities of Russian Policies in the EU?* Kyiv, New Europe Center. Available at <http://neweurope.org.ua/en/analytics/atrofiya-trofeyiv-yak-ukrayina-mozhe-skorystatys-vrazlyvymy-storonamy-rosijskoyi-polityky-u-yes/>

Litra L., Zarembo K. (2018) "Talking Business: How to Keep Southern Ukraine Engaged in European Integration?". Kyiv, New Europe Center. Available at <http://neweurope.org.ua/en/analytics/menshe-sliv-bilshe-sprav-yak-utrymaty-pivden-ukrayiny-na-shlyahu-yevrointegratsiyi/>

Zarembo K., Solodkyy S. (2018) *Silence of Kharkiv: Kharkiv Dimension of European Integration*. Kyiv, New Europe Center. Available at http://neweurope.org.ua/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Policy-Brief_Movchannya-harkivyan_eng.pdf

Zarembo K. (2018) *Foreign Policy Audit: Ukraine-Latvia*. Kyiv, New Europe Center. Available at <http://neweurope.org.ua/en/analytics/audyt-zovnishnoyi-polityky-ukrayina-latviya/>

Zarembo K. (ed.) (2017) *Ukrainian "Generation Z": Attitudes and Values*. Kyiv, New Europe Center. Available at <http://neweurope.org.ua/en/analytics/ukrayinske-pokolinnya-z-tsinnosti-ta-orientyry/>

Zarembo K. (2017) *Foreign Policy Audit: Ukraine-Israel*. Kyiv, Institute of World Policy. Available at http://neweurope.org.ua/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Audyt-zovnishnoyi-polityky_Ukr_Yzrayl_eng_inet.pdf

Zarembo K. (2017) *Mission Accomplishable? The Audit of the EU efforts in reforming Ukraine's Civilian Security Sector*. Kyiv, Institute of World Policy. Available at http://neweurope.org.ua/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/policy_brif_EUAM_2_year_eng.pdf

Zarembo K. (ed.) (2016) *Ukraine's Foreign Policy Audit*. Kyiv, Institute of World Policy. Available at <http://iwp.org.ua/eng/public/2159.html>

Zarembo K. & Litra L. (2016) The Minsk Agreements: the Art of the Negotiable. In: Galushko V. (ed.) *Not So Quiet on the Eastern Front: An Audit of the Minsk Agreements and Ukraine's Reintegration Options*.

Brussels-Kyiv, Open Society Initiative For Europe. Available at http://www.irf.ua/knowledgebase/publications/not_so_quiet_on_the_eastern_front_an_audit_of_the_minsk_agreements_and_ukraines_reintegration_options/

Litra L., Medynskiy I., Zarembo K. (2016) *Assessing the EU's Conflict Prevention and Peace-Building Interventions in Ukraine*. WOSCAP (HORIZON 2020). Kyiv, Institute of World Policy. Available at http://www.woscap.eu/documents/131298403/131299900/D3.4_Case+Study+Report+Ukraine_PU.pdf/de6f7a64-17d6-4b89-b902-7f0b3284edff

Zarembo K. (2016) *Foreign Policy Audit: Ukraine-Poland*. Kyiv, Institute of World Policy. Available at http://neweurope.org.ua/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Aud_Ukr_Poland_eng_net.pdf

Zarembo K. (ed.) (2016) *Conflict Settlement Practices Around the World: Lessons for Ukraine*. Kyiv, Institute of World Policy. Available at http://neweurope.org.ua/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/Conflict-Lessons-for-Ukraine_01-32_eng-2-1.pdf

Zarembo K. (2015) *EUAM's First Year: Ambitions versus Reality*. Kyiv, Institute of World Policy. Available at https://www.academia.edu/17342541/EUAMs_First_Year_Ambitions_versus_Reality_Institute_of_World_Policy_Kyiv_2015

Ozymok I., Zarembo K. (2014) *Western Education as a Tool for Europeanization of Ukraine?* Kyiv, Ukrainian Institute for Public Policy. Available at https://www.academia.edu/32121294/Western_Education_a_Tool_for_Europeanization_of_Ukraine_Ukrainian_Institute_of_Public_Policy_Kyiv_2014

Zarembo K., Honchar M., Solodkyy S. (2013) *Ukraine: Diagnostics of the National (In)Security*. Kyiv, Institute of World Policy. Available at <http://iwp.org.ua/en/publication/pidsumkova-zapyska-ukrayina-diagnostyka-natsionalnoyi-ne-bezpeky/> (English version from p. 39)

Zarembo K. (2012) *EU-Ukraine Association Agreement: What Do Oligarchs Think?* Kyiv, Institute of World Policy. Available at https://www.academia.edu/3385426/EU-Ukraine_DCFTA_What_Do_Oligarchs_Think_English_version_starting_from_page_7

Shapovalova N., Zarembo K. (2010) *Russia's Machiavellian Support for Democracy*. Madrid, FRIDE. Available at https://www.files.ethz.ch/isn/130603/PB56_Rusia_demo_ENG_oct10.pdf

Kyiv, 1 July 2019.